
From: GREENFIELD Sarah * DEQ <sarah.greenfield@deq.oregon.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 9:11 AM
To: Bob Wyatt <rjw@nwnatural.com>; Kendra Skellenger <kskellenger@anchorqea.com>; NELSON
Heidi * DEQ <Heidi.Nelson@deq.oregon.gov>; HAFLEY Dan * DEQ <dan.hafley@deq.oregon.gov>
Cc: Patricia Dost <pdost@pearllegalgroup.com>; Todd Thornburg <tthornburg@anchorqea.com>;
Jen Mott <jmott@anchorqea.com>
Subject: RE: Draft PGM Year 3 Monitoring Report

‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍

Bob and Kendra –
Attached is DEQ’s approval of the PGM Year 3 Monitoring Report. We appreciate the additional
information and data presentations provided in the report to support our review and agree with the
path forward for Year 4 to continue tracking sediment movement at the site, particularly in MNR and
EMNR areas. Please finalize and submit an electronic copy of the report for our files.
Thank you,

Sarah Greenfield, P.E.
Project Manager/Engineer
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
Northwest Region Cleanup Program
(503) 229-5245
Sarah.Greenfield@deq.oregon.gov

Teleworking Tuesday – Friday, off on Mondays

From: Kendra Skellenger <kskellenger@anchorqea.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 8:49 AM
To: GREENFIELD Sarah * DEQ <sarah.greenfield@deq.oregon.gov>; NELSON Heidi
<Heidi.NELSON@state.or.us>; HAFLEY Dan <Dan.HAFLEY@state.or.us>
Cc: Bob Wyatt <rjw@nwnatural.com>; Patricia Dost <pdost@pearllegalgroup.com>; Todd Thornburg
<tthornburg@anchorqea.com>; Jen Mott <jmott@anchorqea.com>

REDACTED



Subject: Draft PGM Year 3 Monitoring Report

Hi Sarah, Heidi, and Dan,

The Draft Year 3 Monitoring Report for the PGM site is now posted and available for your download
and review at the PGM FTP site.  FTP site access instructions are provided at the bottom of this
email. 

Please let us know if you have any questions during your review, or if you have any trouble
downloading the report.

Thank you,

Kendra Skellenger, P.E.
Senior Managing Engineer

ANCHOR QEA, LLC | Portland Office | kskellenger@anchorqea.com
6720 South Macadam Avenue, Suite 300, Portland, OR 97219 | 503.924.6179

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> 

Instructions to access the FTP:
To access the FTP site automatically using Windows Explorer please follow the steps below for your
version of Windows:

Windows 7: Click Start -> and click in the search box; Windows 8.1/10: Right-Click Start ->
Run
Copy/Paste the following line into the “Open” box for XP/8.1/10 or the “Search” box for
Windows 7 and hit “enter”

You should now be logged into the site using Windows Explorer.  You can use copy/paste to
move files to or from the site

To access the FTP site manually using a FTP browser like CoreFTP  or Windows Explorer please use
the info below.

Site URL: 
Username: 
Password: 

To access the FTP site via web browser please follow the steps below.
Click on the following link: 
Input the username and password that are listed in the above section
Use the tools available directly to the site to download or upload

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED




